Secretary@ourmapua.org

From: Mike Kininmonth <mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2024 4:16 pm

To: Anna McKenzie; MDCA Chairperson; secretary@ourmapua.org
Cc: Tim O'Connell; David Arseneau; Graham Rimmer

Subject: RE: Mapua Masterplan update

Thanks Anna,

Will forward onto MDCA for circulation.

Regards

Mike Kininmonth

Councillor | Kaikaunihera

Call +64 3 543 8400 | mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz
Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ

’-‘\' Te Kaunihara o
Aastasman te tai o Aorere ﬁ@ﬁ

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not

the intended recipient, please delete

From: Anna McKenzie <anna.mckenzie@tasman.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 4:03 PM

To: Mike Kininmonth <mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>

Cc: Tim O'Connell <Tim.O'Connell@tasman.govt.nz>; David Arseneau <david.arseneau@tasman.govt.nz>; Graham
Rimmer <Graham.Rimmer@tasman.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Mapua Masterplan update

Hi Mike,

The following information will be going out through Councils publication channels and via a flyer in the next
week or so. | have also answered your questions from your email below. Let me know if you need anything
more. Anna

Mapua Masterplan

We want to say a big thank you to the Mapua community for their ongoing support and contribution to the creation of
the Mapua Masterplan. The latest round of engagement closed on 10 March. Thanks to all those who gave their
feedback online and in person. A summary of the feedback can be found online at Mapua Masterplan | Shape
Tasman.

NEXT STEPS

Staff are currently developing the draft masterplan. The draft masterplan is expected to be released later this
year and will go through a Local Government Act consultation process which involves formal submissions,
hearings and deliberations. Through this process submitters have the opportunity to speak to their submission
and be heard by councillors at a hearing. A decision on the final masterplan will be made by full Council and a
final masterplan released for implementation. It is intended that this process will be completed by the end of
2024.

We will release further communications when the draft masterplan is ready for public circulation.



Anna McKenzie | Service & Strategy
Principal Planner — Environmental Policy
DDI +64 3 543 7613

From: Mike Kininmonth <mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 3:52 PM

To: Anna McKenzie <anna.mckenzie@tasman.govt.nz>
Subject: Mapua Masterplan update

Hello Anna,
At last nights MDCA meeting, there were questions from the floor regarding what is happening to this project.

When you have a moment, can you please put a few words together?

e Whatis the current status ? Refer above

e Whenis step 6, inthe process due (circulate final draft for public review)? Refer above, we have no firm
dates. We are currently working on the draft but we are unsure how long it will take until we have had a
few key meetings with internal staff and iwi — these are scheduled for July.

e How longis the submission period? We have not determined this yet, it will be similar to other Local
Government Act processes.

e Canyou please provide a list of stakeholders ? We have a consultation register which includes a variety
of community and environmental groups, government agencies, business representatives and
landowner details - think a request for this register would need to go through a LOGIMA process as
personal contact details may need to be redacted.

Best wishes

Mike Kininmonth | Councillor
Kaikaunihera



